	STATE OF OHIO/ USDA APHIS 

PLANT PROTECTION & QUARANTINE

COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT   
	Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1.25 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the form. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspects of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing the burden, to USDA, OIRM, Clearance Officer, Room 404-W, Washington, DC, 20250. When replying refer to the OMB number and form number in you letter.  

	1. Name or Address of Person or Firm


	2. Location

     PHONE:  
FAX:  

EMAIL:

COORDINATES: LAT.                                             LONG.

	3. Regulated Article(s)

Firewood, stumps, roots, branches, debris and other material living, dead, cut, or fallen from all hardwood species; and green lumber, nursery stock and logs of the following genera: Acer (maple), Aesculus (horse chestnut), Albizia (mimosa), Betula (birch), Celtis (hackberry), Cercidiphyllum (katsura), Fraxinus (ash), Koelteria (golden raintree), Platanus (sycamore), Populus (poplar), Salix (willow), Sorbus (mountain ash), and Ulmus (elm). 


	4. Applicable Laws/Regulations

State of Ohio Asian Longhorned Beetle Quarantine: Ohio Administrative Code  901:5-57-01 - 04
Plant Protection Act of 2002 and Asian Longhorned Beetle Quarantine, 7 CFR § 301.51


	5. I/We agree to the following:
I (we) acknowledge the duly issued and effective State of Ohio Executive Order and subsequent State regulations to suppress and control the spread of Asian Longhorned Beetle, as may be amended from time to time and Federal regulations governing ALB Regulated Areas and Regulated Articles.
When undertaking any activities or working within the Regulated Area, I (we) agree to comply with the provisions of the Executive Order, subsequent State regulations and any Federal regulations by following the measures outlined in this agreement including any attachments to this agreement and subsequent notifications of new conditions which may become required by the ODA and USDA. 

In consideration of allowing certain restricted and limited movement of Regulated Articles, the undersigned agree to adhere to the following measures:
1. Employers will ensure that each employee engaged in any activity with any Regulated Article within the Regulated Area is covered by a compliance agreement and that they or an employee has attended an approved training session with respect to the management of Regulated Articles within the Regulated Area.
2. Any Regulated Article, as defined in the attached Amended Order, which is larger than ½ inch in diameter, cannot be moved from the Regulated Area unless it has been chipped on site to less than one inch in at least two dimensions.
3. Any regulated articles not chipped or left on site must be disposed of in a manner and at a site approved by an ODA or USDA official.
4. If the Asian Longhorned beetle or signs of infestation are found during operations, work must be discontinued and the ALB Program Office must be notified at telephone number 513-381-7180.  Work shall not continue until the ALB Program Official has authorized continuation of the work.
5. Employers will educate their employees as to the boundaries of the regulated area and the governing regulations.

6. Employers will inform their employees of any changes to the regulated area.

7. A copy of this compliance agreement will be kept at the work site. 

8. The term “Regulated Area” shall have the same meaning as the term “Affected Area” as defined  in any Federal regulation.
9. The undersigned hereby acknowledges and agrees that a breach of this agreement shall constitute a violation of Ohio Administrative Code 901:5:57 and/or the U.S. Plant Protection Act.

Any person who knowingly violates the Plant Protection Act (PPA) (7 U.S.C. 7701 et seq.) and/or the Animal Health Protection Act (AHPA) (7 U.S.C. 8301 et. seq.) may be criminally prosecuted and found guilty of a misdemeanor which can result in penalties, a one-year prison term or both.  Additionally, any person violating the PPA and/or the AHPA may be assessed civil penalties of up to $250,000 per violation or twice the gross gain or gross loss for any violation that results in the person deriving pecuniary gain or causing pecuniary loss to another, whichever is greater.



	 
	8. Date Signed

 
	

	9. Agreement Number
	10. Product 


	11. Date of Agreement

  

	12. Federal Agency Official (Name, Title, Agency)

	13. Address
USDA – APHIS PPQ

8995 East Main Street

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068

	14. Signature


	15. Date

	16. State Agency Official (Name, Title, Agency)


	17. Address

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

DIVISION OF PLANT HEALTH - ALB

8995 East Main Street

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068


18. Signature 
	
	19. Date

 


